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Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
 
May 12, 2000 
 
 
Re: Request for Confidentiality for FCC ID MYF-WL2401 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Pursuant to 47 CFR 0.457(d) and O/459 we hereby request confidentiality status 
of Hyperlink Technologies Documents SCH-HA2401 and SCH-BT2404 and 
Lucent Technologies Document 011682 (schematic diagrams used in this 
application). 
 
It concerns pdf files: SCH-HA2401, SCH-BT2404, 0116822, 0116823, 0116824, 
0116825, 0116826 and 0116827) 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Peter Roth 
President 
 
 
Encl. 


